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City of Austin


PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Project Management Division
505 Barton Springs Road, Suite 900, Austin, TX 78704
Date:
January 15, 2014
PROJECT: 
ABIA Building 6005 Improvements – Phase II
CIP ID: 
6001.084
IFB# 
6100-CLMC459
SUBJECT: 
Answers to Bidder Questions
The following are answers to Bidder questions received on the above project.  These answers do not modify the Contract.  Any modifications to the Contract will be through Addenda   
Q-1: 
What is the species of wood veneer on the existing (installed under the Phase 1 Improvements Project) doors that the new doors (for this, Phase 2, project) are intended to match?
A-1: 
Red Oak veneer with a Clear Finish 
Q-2: 
The specs describe projection screens and projection mounts but don't mention anything about projectors or cabling. For this scope of work, will only the screens and mounts be provided and installed?
A-2: 
This Project includes the provision of AV infrastructure, including (but not limited to) equipment mounts, backing, projection screen, floor boxes and conduit pathways, as noted in the Drawings. Conference and meeting room furniture and AV equipment will be provided in a separate furnishings project, and are not included in the scope of this project.
Q-3: 
How many projection screens are required to be installed under this project?
A-3: 
Drawing sheet A-RC-06 indicates the projection screen required for this project.
Q-4:
Are the sloped slab and beams constructed monolithic?
A-4:
According to existing drawings, the existing sloped slab was constructed after the beam construction, with the slab running over the top of the supporting beam – as indicated in Detail S3/S-DT-01.
Q-5:
Is it necessary to remove the slab portion over the existing beam? 
A-5:
Yes, it is essential to reduce the weight to the existing piers, therefore we recommend removal of the portion of the slab over the beam.  See Detail S3/S-DT-01.
Q-6:
Do the existing drawings show dowels from the beam to the slab? 

A-6:
Yes the existing drawings indicate “L” shaped dowels at 12” spacing extending from the top of the beam to the slabs. See Detail S6/S-DT-01. Any existing reinforcing in the sloped floor slab that continues into the beams will have to be removed in order to meet the project requirements.
Q-7:
Sheet S-FP-01 shows the auditorium concrete floor coming out just short of column line F.  The remaining three structural floor beams tie into column line F.  The elevation of the structural beams at the saw cut will be at the existing floor elevation.  Do the beams get cut down to allow for the new floor thickness?
A-7:
This condition is depicted in Detail S2/S-DT-01 and S3/S-DT-01. These details are keyed in on Detail S1/S-FP-01.
Q-8:
Does any part of the existing floor slab on top of the existing beams get removed if the floor and beams are tied together with re-bar?
A-8:
This condition is depicted in Detail S3/S-DT-01. This detail is keyed in on Detail S1/S-FP-01.
Q-9:
There are two custom signs. One in lobby and one on South wall of new meeting room. Who furnishes and installs these?
A-9:
The General Contractor is responsible for all work on the project.
Q-10:
Are there specifications for the signs (noted in Q-9)?

A-10:
Design criteria for the signs are in the drawings.
Robert Pirtle
Public Works - Project Manager
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